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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  982-4177
November 15, 2005

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	982-4177
	RFP NUMBER:  982-4177
	

	SECURITY SERVICES-JUVENILE JUSTICE CAMPUS

	November 15, 2005

	SECURITY SERVICES-JUVENILE JUSTICE CAMPUS
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 0130/1326007027
	jol
	G:\RFP\982-4177 ADD #1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on NOVEMBER 23, 2005

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT NOVEMBER 23, 2005.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  KEN VOZZA

 ref buyer KEN VOZZA, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 982-4177 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 982-4177

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Listed below are vendor questions which pertain to the RFP and the County’s responses thereto. The vendor’s questions are shown in bold print followed by County’s response in italicized print.
1. The solicitation package does not include a price list where a bidder would complete the pricing they propose for this project.  If the county does not include a standard pricing form that can be used by all bidders, the county most surely will receive a mixture of bids that are not necessarily compatible and/or comparable therefore resulting in ambiguity.  Please provide a bid form that will eliminate any confusion to the bidders and to the county. 
The bidders are instructed to submit their proposal in accordance with the instructions stated on pages 19 through 24 of the original RFP document. The evaluation committee will select the proposal which it determines will best satisfy the County’s needs.

2. Page 9 indicates that bidders MAY be required to furnish a faithful performance bond.  Please indicate whether you do or do not require a performance bond on this project since a performance bond costs money and if it is required any related costs should be included in the proposed pricing / bid.

The County will retain the option to require a performance bond. The bidder is instructed to exclude the bond cost from his/her proposal. County will allow the actual cost of the bond to be added to the contract, if required.
3. Since the county requires / may require a performance bond, does the county then also require a bid bond due at the time of bid submission? 
A bid bond is not required.
4. Does the County have a living wage ordinance? 
No

5. Does this project receive any Federal or State dollars and is it then therefore subject to State and/or Federal Wage Ordinances / Wage Determinations?  If so, please provide same. 
No. There are no federal or state dollars with this project.
6. If there are presently no wage requirements, will the County of Fresno be willing to set a minimum wage and benefit standard for this project so as to ensure for a minimum quality standard of the guards on this project and so as to put all bidders on equal footing in this regard? 
No.  There are no minimum wage standards, and the County will not set a minimum wage or benefit standard.

7. Page 16 indicates that all proposals will be evaluated by a team co-chaired by Purchasing.  If Purchasing is a co-chair who is or are the other co-chairs?  Please identify the agency / agencies that will be a co-chair on this RFP. 
The evaluation team will consist of the Chief of Security, two Security Commanders, at least one Senior Staff Analyst, along with Purchasing.

8. Page 16 indicates that the contract term is for one year with two additional one-year option periods, it however does not indicate when this project is projected to start.  Please, provide a projected start date. 
The start date has not yet been officially designated, however will be determined by the completion of the contractor’s work on site.  When the site officially becomes County property the services will begin.  It is anticipated after January 1, 2006.

9. Do the guards have to provide gate security? 
No.  Gate security will not be needed as the site is open to the public.

10. Do the guards have to check badges / ID's / Credentials of anybody entering the property? 
Yes.  Security Guards will be required to check ID's prior to any after-hours access into any of the buildings outside the secured perimeter of the detention facilities.  ID verification will also be required for anyone in the non-public or restricted areas of the site.

11. Do the guards have to check contents of vehicles, bags, backpacks, et al of anyone entering or leaving the facility? 
No.  Not on a routine basis.  However, should a guard be called to a suspicious persons call on the site, it may be required.

12. Do the guards have to provide parking security and/or provide parking directions, etc.  Will the guard be required to write parking citations?  

Yes, Guards will be required to patrol parking lots and provide directions to areas on the site.  No, Guards will not issue parking citations.  The County will maintain parking enforcement responsibilities on the site. 
13. How many guards do you want to be on duty at any given time? 

Staffing levels are to be determined by the bidders.  Staffing should be proposed in such a way to maintain Security presence at all times.
14. It is our understanding that the guards will have no interaction with the inmate population. Is this a correct understanding?

Yes
15. Page 17 and 18 indicate that the Incident Report and the Daily Activity Report have to be provided to the Fresno County Chief of Security.  Who is the current Fresno County Chief of Security?  Where is he / she stationed?  How do we provide these reports to him/her; hand delivery, mail, e-mail, and fax? 

The Fresno County Chief of Security is Richard St. Marie.  He is a Division Manager of the Department of General Services located on the 16th floor of the Fresno County Plaza building at 2220 Tulare Street, Fresno.  Reports may be hand delivered, faxed, or mailed.  However, incidents of extreme importance must be delivered at the beginning of the next business day following the incident.
The bidder shall not contact Mr. St. Marie or any other County Personnel with regard to this RFP, except as instructed under the original RFP document. Refer to the “AUTHORIZED CONTACT” section, as stated on Page No. 15.
16. Is the Chief of Security a member of the County Sheriff’s Department? 

No, the Chief of Security is employed by the Department of General Services, not the Sheriff’s Department.
17. Page 18 indicates that the Security Officers shall monitor Fire and Intrusion Alarms.  Will this occur at a designated alarm console?  If so, where is this alarm console located?  If not, how does the county foresee the Security Officer monitoring such alarms?  The information provided in this regard in the specs and on the site-tour is insufficient to make a reasonable assessment of the manpower needed for this project in this regard.  Please provide additional information in this regard. 
The alarm console will be located inside the Security Office located in the Central Plant building on the site.  The fire alarm will be monitored by the "Central Control" inside the secured perimeter.  Notification will be made to Security whenever an alarm occurs outside the secured perimeter of Security responsibility.  From the sub-panel in the Security Office in the Central Plant, Security Officers can acknowledge and reset systems if necessary.

18. Page 19, section A.4. "Terminated Contracts".  Does this refer to contracts terminated by the customer for cause or does it also include contracts that were completed and ended as intended at the start of the contractual obligation? 
"Terminated Contracts" refers to any contracts terminated by the customer for cause, prior to the contract expiration date.
19. Is this contract under the review / authority of the Sheriff’s Department? 
No, this contract is not under review or authority of the Sheriff’s Department.
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